DTFA01-01-R-00010


FAA SOLICITATION DTFA01-01-R-00010

AMENDMENT 11

The FAA hereby issues Amendment 11 to FAA solicitation DTFA01-01-R-00010, for the FAA’s Next Generation Messaging System (NexGen) requirement. 

1. The first question and answer (Q&A) provided in Amendment 10 referenced the incorrect CLIN number in the response.  The Q&A is hereby revised to read: 

Should installation of the 2 Pilot sites be included in CLIN 0001a? 

FAA RESPONSE:  Not CLIN 001a. The installation of the NexGens that shall be part of the Pilot Test shall be included in the fixed price for CLIN 0002, Pilot Testing.  

2. CDRL A018, COTS Technical Manuals, and DID DI-FAA-ASU520-018 are revised to indicate that the contractor is required to deliver a set of COTS Technical Manuals concurrently with the delivery of hardware for each Phase I Stage 1 site, Phase I Stage 2 site, and for the Pilot Test site. The Sections J-1a and J-2 that are posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage have been modified to reflect this revision.
3.  The due dates for proposal submissions remain unchanged.   

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR AMENDMENT 11 TO

FAA SOLICITATION DTFA01-01-R-00010 

1.  Attachments J-1 and J-2 (COTS Technical Manuals):  SOW paragraph 3.2.3.1.7 states requirement for delivery of COTS manuals and also requires delivery of updates.  CDRL A018 and DI-FAA-ASU520-18 only address delivery requirements for updates.  What are the delivery requirements for the COTS manuals?  Is a single hardcopy for each Stage I and Stage II site acceptable for updates/revisions?

FAA RESPONSE: Any updates to the product that require updates to the manuals are expected to be delivered in the formats stated.  Inability to comply with the requirements shall be documented  in the proposal. As specified in the [modified] CDRL A018 and DID DI-FAA-ASU-520-018, the contractor is required to deliver a set of COTS Technical Manuals concurrently with the delivery of hardware for each Stage 1, Stage 2, and Pilot Test sites.

2. Section H.16 (page 9): On-site Labor Rates Applicability defines On-site as Government owned location. Does that mean that the Government will also provide office supplies and computers for the T & M Labor?

FAA RESPONSE:  Section 3.1.2.2 of the SOW indicates the equipment and supplies that will be provided as GFP for the helpdesk.  The government does not plan on providing any equipment or supplies for the T&M labor categories/personnel performing the installation and migration efforts.  

3.  SOW Section 3.2.3.1.3 (Page 9): Under which CLINs will the labor required for Headquarters Operation Support be ordered?

FAA RESPOSNE:  The government reserves the right to order any of the T&M labor categories that the government considers appropriate. 

4. Section B, CLIN 03-009 (Page 8): CLIN 03-009 states that the Optional Phase II Functionality CLINs (03-009a to 03-0009j) should include the right to implement upgrade(s) for up to 60,000 users for all Phase I, Stage I and II NexGen system/mail servers.  Are the costs bid in these CLINs (03-009a to 03-0009j) to be identified as a per seat incremental cost or a per 60,000 seat license.  

FAA RESPONSE:  With respect to all Optional Phase II Functionality CLINs, the FAA shall have the right to implement the upgrades that are ordered (via option exercise) for up to 60,000 users (at the FAA’s discretion at time of option exercise) and the CLINs shall be on a fixed priced basis.  

5.  Specification Section 3.2.7 defines the DMS requirements of NexGen, and further states that DMS will be required for at most 100 clients.  DMS rules appear to require that service be provided on a segregated, stand alone server, with secure network connections.  In light of this requirement, and taking into account that only 100 FAA users will have access to DMS, we request the FAA consider modifying the requirement clarified by Amendment 6 Q/A 9 requiring identical server configurations. Please consider relaxing the identical configuration requirement of Section 3.3.2.1.2 for the DMS function, allowing the contractor to install a DMS server only where such service is needed.

FAA RESPONSE: The government declines to relax the requirements specified in Section 3.3.2.1.2.  
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